ADDENDUM I
DATE:  MARCH 15, 2024
FOR

RFP #31159
CANCER REGISTRY SERVICES FOR MU HEALTHCARE 
DATED:  MARCH 4, 2024
TO

THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ON BEHALF OF MU HEALTH CARE
The above-entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth herein remain unchanged and in full force and effect:
Question 1: Company History - Can you expand up on this?  Are you looking for our company’s accreditation and licensures?  Or what our employees will have?

Response 1: Company history should include background information on the company, years of business, mission, vision, and values. Any pertinent history that demonstrates the respondent’s ability to perform the services as requested in the RFP. 

Question 2: Financial performance – Are you looking for the location demographics?  

Response 2: Respondents should provide general demographic information of current clients. This could include general information about the number of like sized clients you may serve. Also providing any information about the geographic areas you support is helpful. 
Question 3: Are you a CoC  or SEER facility?

Response 3: CoC

Question 4: Are the cases already case found and in suspense or will determining reportability be part of the abstraction work?  If the latter, is there historical data illustrating how many cases reviewed are non-reportable?

Response 4: We are evaluating internally whether we can complete the case finding or if this will be something the respondent will need to do. We would recommend indicating in your response whether you are able to complete case finding and how that would alter the cost of services. 

Question 5: For the follow-up estimate, does this include all cases reviewed or only those where a compliant follow-up date is added?

Response 5: Only those where a compliant follow-up date is added. 

Question 6: Are drug screenings and immunizations required if not on-site?

Response 6: Drug screenings and immunizations are not required for off-site/remote outsourced workers. This language can be disregarded. 

Question 7: In regard to the performance references what if the employee has worked for us longer than 12 months?

Response 7: After discussing with the stakeholders; respondents do not need to provide copies of or summaries of performance reviews for staff that would be assigned to abstracting services. A summary or attestation that staff assigned to our account(s) is in good performance standing and an outline of how performance is reviewed, monitored and addressed is acceptable.  

Question 8: Does the follow-up work need to be done by an ODS?

Response 8: Yes

Question 9: For Mandatory Requirement #3, “Vendor must complete corrections of abstraction errors as non-billable hours,” is MU Health Care referring to simple errors or total reabstracting?  

Response 9: This refers to all errors not corrected during routine abstraction. Any corrections after abstraction would be non-billable. We are willing to discuss exceptions to awarded respondents during contracting. 
Question 10: What is the current abstraction backlog at each MU Health Care facility?

Response 10: Goldschmidt Cancer Center Back Log is from August 2022 and they abstract approximately 500 cases per month. MU back log is from June 2023 and they abstract approximately 2000 cases per month. 
Question 11: Are there any deadlines that must be met (i.e., NCDB Call for Data, CoC Survey, timely state central registry submission)? 

Response 11:  Yes, all of the above. 
Question 12: What month and year is the backlog of cases?

Response 12: Goldschmidt back log = 08/2022

                          MU back log = 06/2023
Question 14: What is the total yearly case load?

Response 14:  Approximately 3,000
Question 15: Please break out by analytic and non-analytic case load/year

Response 15: 87% Analytic/23% Non-Analytic pe ryear
Question 16: Can you indicate what the other supporting applications are for the Registry?

Response 16:  Cerner Millenium is our EHR
Question 18: Are the following activities required to be completed by the Vendor?

Response 18: 
	
	Goldschmidt Catch Up (RFP 31157)
	MU Catch Up (RFP 31158)
	MU Abstraction Services (RFP 31159)

	Case finding
	Potentially
	Potentially
	Y

	Follow-up
	N
	N
	Y

	Submitting cases to State Registry
	Y
	Y
	Y

	Submitting cases to NCDB
	Y
	Y
	Y

	Submitting cases to RCRS
	Y
	Y
	Y

	Cancer Committee Attendee and Reporting
	N
	N
	Y

	Tumor Boards/Cancer Conferences
	N
	N
	N

	Data Request Processing
	N
	N
	N

	Cancer Committee Agenda and Meeting Processing
	N
	N
	N

	NCDB Data Completeness reporting
	N
	N
	Y

	Creating Reports
	Y
	Y
	Y


Question 19: To verify, the yearly caseload to be completed by the Vendor is 250x12 = 3000

Response 19: Correct

Question 20: Does the University of Missouri have an expected productivity standard for abstracting? If so, what is it?

Response 20: Yes, 250 abstracted cases per month
Question 21: To verify, the expected QA score is 97%?

Response 21: Correct
Question 22: Is there any staff or contracting company performing these duties currently?If so, how many staff are completing these duties?

Response 22: Yes there are internal and contracted staff performing these duties. We are declining reporting the number of staff completing these duties. Respondent should provide proposals based on estimated number of staff to support volumes provided in RFP.

Question 23: Does the Vendor need to submit the cases abstracted by their staff to the state? If so, how often is this done?  Monthly or some other timeframe?

Response 23: Yes, the vendor will submit to the state monthly. 

Question 24: Does the Vendor need to submit cases abstracted by their staff to NCDB/RCRS?  

Response 24:  Yes

Question 25: What is the expected amount of QA to be done for each registrar by University of Missouri? 

Response 25: As required by the state, 200 cases annually. 

Question 26: Is QA expected to be done monthly or quarterly?

Response 26: Monthly, reported quarterly.

Question 27: How many patients/cases are reviewed in case finding per month and per year?

Response 27: 250/3000
Question 28: Is Off-Shore delivery an option for part of this work?

Response 28: Respondents should clearly define if any of the services for MUHC would be provided offshore. The preference is for these services not to be offshored. 

Question 29: Is this engagement completed 100% remote or does it need to be done on site?

Response 29: These services can be provided remote. 

Question 30: Can you clarify what “Response to Information for Respondents and General Conditions” refers to under Volume I on page 17?

Response 30: Respondents should include any redlines concerning the general terms and conditions. If there are no revisions then this can be omitted from the functional response. 
Question 31: Where can we find the “Request for Proposal Form” noted under Volume II on page 17?

Response 31:  Page 29 must be completed and returned

Question 32: Under Section "Desirable Criteria" on page 27, are number 2 and 3 supposed to be struck-through?

Response 32:  Yes – for RFP 31157 and 31158, but not for RFP 31159

Question 33: We may not have all of the information requested for the Diversity Participation Form on page 30. Should we complete with the information we have, or are all fields required?

Response 33: Respondents should complete the form as completely as possible. Any fields you are unable to complete or information you are unable to provide should be left blank. This will not disqualify you from consideration. 

Question 34: Can we get a copy of MU Health Care’s Business Associate Agreement (BAA) for review?

Response 34: The BAA has been included in email correspondence to respondents and added to as an attachment to the Publicly posted bid. 

Question 35: SECURITY REQUIREMENTS FOR INFORMTION TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES Does this section apply to this RFP since there are no technology purchases? If yes, we will need Attachment C & D as referenced for review & completion. 

Response 35: This language is standard RFP language. If there are no technology platforms or purchases associated with the services, this section is not applicable and can be omitted from response.

Question 36: VENDOR VETTING VENDOR VETTING REQUIREMENTS AND VENDOR REPRESENTATIVE CHECK-IN REQUIREMENTS Would we have to register in “Reptrax” since all work would be remote?

Response 36: No, off site vendors are not required to register in Reptrax if not coming on-site. 
Question 37: Ensure that staff have completed the appropriate skills checklists and those are provided to customer prior to interview - Does this apply to the RFP since it is our staff? If yes, is the skills checklist provided by client or what is within our job description?

Response 37: This is not applicable. It would be beneficial to outline any requirements, skills checklists or performance expectations respondents have of their staff. 
Question 38: Ensure that staff have completed and signed Customer Access and Confidentiality Agreement, Culture of Yes Agreement, and ID Badge Authorization Form and those are provided to Customer; Can you please provide a copy of the Customer Access and Confidentiality Agreement for us to review?

Response 38: Included in email responses and added as attachments to publicly posted bid. Although an ID Badge is not required for remote work it is a requirement for outsourced employees. 
Question 39: Staff must complete the Non-Clinical Courtesy Appointment Orientation Form. Form should be returned within 10 days to Human Resources for inclusion in Staff member’s file; Can you please provide a copy of the Non-Clinical Courtesy Appointment Orientation Form for us to review?

Response 39: Not applicable for these services. 
Question 40: Vendor will ensure remote access set-up/capability for ODS’s including any hardware required to complete services. Is this statement referring to vendor owned devices or can employees have their own devices but vendor ensure access setup/capability/security, etc.?


Response 40: Employees may have their own devices and vendors ensure access, set-up, capability, security, etc. 
Question 41: Respondents should provide a comprehensive financial proposal clearly defining expense and/or revenue. Responses should include; Any revenue associated with the services - What are you looking for in this request? Please clarify.
Response 41: Respondents should clearly outline the cost structure for services in their Financial response. These services would not result in revenue, so that can be omitted from the response. 

Question 42: What is the timeline goal from award to implementation?

Response 42:  Negotiable. Prefer 60 – 90 days. 
Question 43: What is MU Health’s expected time per abstract?

Response 43:  Due to this being case dependent MU Healthcare declines to respond. Respondents should set a target per abstract and stakeholders could review and approve. 
Question 44: What is MU Health’s expected time per line for Case finding?

Response 44: Due to this being case dependent MU Healthcare declines to respond. Respondents should set a target per abstract and stakeholders could review and approve.

Question 45: Reference Service Offering and Support, pg. 28, are additional CoC consulting services being requested as defined in the RFP? 

Response 45: No additional CoC consulting services are being requested.
Question 46: How many cases does the University of Missouri have in a month for follow-up to be completed?
Response 46: Variable based on case. We average 35,000 total cases per year/2,916 per month. 

Question 47: How many total follow-up cases does the University of Missouri have to follow in a year? 
Response 47: 35,000. We currently have 5,589 to bring us up to date. 

Question 48: How many Lost to Follow-up cases does the University of Missouri have to follow in a month?
Response 48: Unknown – we make every attempt to perform follow-up.
Question 49: How many Lost to Follow-up cases does the University of Missouri have to follow in a year?

Response 48: Unknown – we make every attempt to perform follow-up.
Question 49: What is the current Follow-up percents for CoC Standard 6.5?
Response 49: 66.7%
Question 50: To verify, the Vendor must process 2500 follow-up cases in a month?
Response 50: Correct. 
Question 51: Is this RFP designed to outsource the cancer registry completely or is it designed to supplement the current registry staff with abstraction only?
Response 51: Initially vendor will be assuming most registry related services while we grow internal resources to support. There is currently no timeline around this. 

The due date for responses has been extended to Friday, April 12, 2024 at 3:00 p.m. CDT.

Marcy Maddox
Director, Sourcing & Contracting 
MU Health Care Supply Chain
2401 LeMone Industrial Blvd.

Columbia, MO 65201
RFP# 31136
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